U.S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
COMMITTEE ON SCIENCE, SPACE, AND TECHNOLOGY

HEARING CHARTER

July 10, 2018
TO: Members, Subcommittee on Energy, Subcommittee on Environment
FROM: Majority Staff, Committee on Science, Space, and Technology

SUBJECT: Joint Subcommittee Hearing: “The Future of Fossil: Energy Technologies
Leading the Way”

The Subcommittee on Energy and the Subcommittee on Environment of the Committee
on Science, Space, and Technology will hold a joint hearing titled The Future of Fossil: Energy
Technologies Leading the Way on Tuesday, July 17, 2018 at 10:00 a.m. in Room 2318 of the
Rayburn House Office Building.

Hearing Purpose:

The purpose of this hearing is to explore next generation fossil power technologies and
discuss technology solutions that improve efficiency and reduce emissions for fossil fuel power
plants. The hearing will also explore innovation and potential application of carbon utilization
technologies.

Witness List

e Dr. Roger Aines, Senior Scientist, Atmospheric, Earth and Energy Division, Lawrence
Livermore National Laboratory

e Dr. Klaus Brun, Program Director, Machinery Program, Fluids & Machinery
Engineering Department, Southwest Research Institute

e Ms. Shannon Angielski, Executive Director, Carbon Utilization Research Council

e Mr. Jason Begger, Executive Director, Wyoming Infrastructure Authority

Staff Contact

For questions related to the hearing, please contact Jimmy Ward or Ben Traynham of the
Majority Staff at 202-225-0222.



